A HERITAGE OF GOOD LIVING

Lathrup Village Election Commission Meeting
Agenda

Monday, August 23, 2021 at 6:30 PM
(Estimated start time — Meeting immediately follows Council Meeting)
27400 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, Michigan 48076

ZOOM REMOTE MEETING INFORMATION

Webinar ID: 851 2198 5334

Password: 521859

Online: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/85121985334?pwd=ekhyQ3BZMk12YWpsM1IMWTVxNi9TQT09
Telephone: 646.558.8656 or 312.626.6799

In accordance with Emergency Orders issued by ocal officials, and State of Michigan legislation, which allows for electronic meetings of
public bodies, notice is hereby given that the City of Lathrup’s City Council will be meeting electronically using www.Zoom.us for
videoconference and public access.

1.

Call to Order (in accordance with PA 254 of 2020, the members should identify their physical location by stating the county,
city, township, or village and state from which he or she is attending the meeting remotely).

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Action Requests - For Consideration / Approval

A. REVIEW & DETERMINATION OF CANDIDATE SUBMISSIONS FOR THE NOVEMBER 2, 2021
GENERAL ELECTION

Public Comment

Adjourn
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A HERITAGE OF GOOD LIVING

MEMORANDUM

TO: ELECTION COMMISSION
FROM: Yvette Talley, City Clerk

DATE: August 23, 2021

RE: REVIEW & DETERMINATION OF CANDIDATE SUBMISSIONS FOR THE NOVEMBER 2, 2021
GENERAL ELECTION

It is anticipated that the Lathrup Village City Council will appoint a member to service on the
Election Commission and request the Election Commission to review the submissions from candidates
for the November 2, 2021 General Election,

Item A.
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